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Community Renewal Fund Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ’s) 

and Useful Information 

This document will be reviewed regularly and/or amended by further information and 

guidelines issued by Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government (MHCLG) 

If you would like more information/guidance or you have a question that has not been 

answered below, please email CRF@wmca.org.uk or visit our website here. 

 
WMCA – Lead Authority  
 
Will the WMCA ‘Lead Authority’ put forward a bid? 
The WMCA will act in a coordinating role and explicitly rules itself out of originating bids for 
the Community Renewal Fund.  
 
When does the Lead Authority need bids to be put forward by? 
The closing date for bids to be submitted to the WMCA is 12 noon on Wednesday 12th 
May, submissions will not be allowed after this date.  
 
What are the priority areas for the WMCA region? 
We are interested in bids in four key areas:  
 

1.  Investment in skills 
2.  Investment in local business 
3.  Investment in communities and place 
4.  Supporting people into employment 

 
More details on WMCA  priorities can be found on pages 3 & 4 of our Invitation to Bid  
 
What is the WMCA’s ‘Lead Authority’ shortlisting process? 
As the lead authority The West Midlands Combined Authority will assess all bids submitted 
aligned to UK Government UKCRF Assessment Process further information is also set out in 
pages 5 & 6 of our Invitation to Bid 
 
Given funding is released for successful projects in two stages, will the Combined Authority 
be able to provide funding to cashflow smaller organisations for whom not receiving all 
funding up front would be a barrier to applying?   
WMCA are still awaiting further guidance from MHCLG on how successful projects will be 
funded and will provide an answer once we have clarity. 
 
 
Application Information  
 
How many bids can an area put forward?/ Are you able to submit two bids as lead partner? 
Whilst there is no limit on the number of bids that an area ( place) or applicant can put 
forward, there is a requirement for submissions by the lead authorities to be up to a 
maximum of £3m per place, with 90% of funding to be revenue.  Further information can be 
found in the CRF Prospectus and Technical note for project applicants and deliverers 
 
The WMCA are not imposing any limit on the number of bids that can come in from any 
institution or group. 
 

mailto:CRF@wmca.org.uk
https://www.wmca.org.uk/what-we-do/uk-community-renewal-fund/
https://www.wmca.org.uk/media/4777/wmca-invitation-to-bid-v4.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/972992/UKCRF_assessment_criteria_v1.1.pdf
https://www.wmca.org.uk/media/4777/wmca-invitation-to-bid-v4.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/966987/List_of_Places__A-Z_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/966987/List_of_Places__A-Z_.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/uk-community-renewal-fund-prospectus
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/972988/UKCRF_Technical_Note_for_Project_Applicants_and_Deliverers.pdf
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Government Information  
 
Are there expectations from Government for the bids to be cross-sector partnerships? 
This is not an explicit requirement of the fund but is encouraged.  The CRF Prospectus 
provides further information for prospective applicants 
 
What funding is available for a successful applicant? 
Lead Authorities are eligible to submit a shortlist of projects up to a maximum of £3 million 
per place (as set out in the list of places). Projects in excess of £3m per place will not be 
considered.  
 
What does the government want to see from the overall outcomes from the bids? 
The UK Community Renewal Fund Prospectus sets out the full scope of the fund.  Section 3 
provides further information and guidance for investment priorities. 
 
What is the position on match funding?  
Section 7 of the CRF Prospectus states: 
 
 “ The UK government encourages applicants and lead authorities to maximise the leverage 
of other funding. This has a number of benefits including enhanced alignment with other 
provision and efficient delivery which increases value for money. 
 
We recognise that not all projects or applicants will be able to secure match funding, and it is 
not expected for employment support projects. However, applicants and lead authorities 
should note that value for money is a selection consideration. This will take the overall 
funding package for each project, including any match funding, into account.” 
  
Is it a maximum of £3m per LA not the WMCA Region?  
Yes, it is up to £3m per place (defined as a Local Authority area) 
 
How many organisations are you looking to submit bids with for each area - i.e. is that £3m 
per area to work with one organisation or a maximum of 10 organisations (for example) 
The prospectus from MHCLG ‘encourages’ bids of over £500k, which gives an indication of 
approximately how many bids we would submit per area. It is important to note that bids can 
be across multiple areas and so the total figure for a project could be over £500k but only a 
portion of that would be declared as part of a specific areas £3m limit (e.g. project total is 
£1m, 70% in Birmingham and 30% in Dudley. If we submit this bid, then we could submit 
£2.3m further in Birmingham and £2.7m further in Dudley). 
 
The targets do not seem to specify numbers is there any indication to what percentage of the 
funding would be available for specific work? 
There is no allocation between the different priorities – our assessment criteria (based on 
MHCLG’s) will look at the strategic fit and deliverability of bids, and make decisions on this 
basis 
 
Are there any briefing events planned please or further information that we can view? 
We are not currently intending to hold any webinars or briefing sessions given limits on our 
communications during the pre-election period. A Video panel will be recorded by leads in 
order to update on each area and answer FAQ’s, this will be circulated once completed  
 
 
 
 

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/uk-community-renewal-fund-prospectus
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/966987/List_of_Places__A-Z_.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/uk-community-renewal-fund-prospectus/uk-community-renewal-fund-prospectus-2021-22
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/uk-community-renewal-fund-prospectus
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As we have been asked to limit the number of bids submitted to the UKCRF should we only 
lead on 2-3 bids and can be partners in more? 
We are not imposing any limit on the number of bids that can come in from any institution or 
group. All are able to put in as many bids as they wish and can also partner on as many bids 
as they wish – the quantity will not be factored into our appraisal of any specific project 
 
 
What potential is there for bidding jointly with non-3rd sector organisations and what might 
this mean in terms of the process? 
The WMCA would welcome coalitions and would encourage organisations to reach out 
directly in order to form them.  
 
For the Coventry area, is there an allocation of Community Renewal Funding? 
Yes, funding is up to £3m per place (defined as a Local Authority area) 
 
What funding is available for a successful applicant? 
There is a requirement for submissions by the lead authorities to be up to a maximum of 
£3m per place, with 90% of funding to be revenue.  Further information can be found in the 
CRF Prospectus and Technical note for project applicants and deliverers 
 
 
 
 
Further CRF FAQ’s can also be found on MHCLG website here 

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/966987/List_of_Places__A-Z_.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/uk-community-renewal-fund-prospectus
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/972988/UKCRF_Technical_Note_for_Project_Applicants_and_Deliverers.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/uk-community-renewal-fund-prospectus/uk-community-renewal-fund-frequently-asked-questions

